



Style Definition: Heading 2,Heading 2 – First Sub Heading

Immingham Green Energy Terminal

TR030008

Volume 4

4.11 Historic Environment Plans

Planning Act 2008

Regulation 5(2)(m)

Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed
Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as
amended)

June 2024

Deleted: May

Formatted: Right



Infrastructure Planning

Planning Act 2008

The Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)

Immingham Green Energy Terminal Development Consent Order 2023

4.11 Historic Environment Plans

Regulation Reference	APFP Regulation 5(2)(m)
Planning Inspectorate Case Reference	TR030008
Application Document Reference	TR030008/APP/4.11
Author	Associated British Ports Air Products BR

Version	Date	Status of Version
Revision 1	21 September 2023	DCO Application
Revision 2	26 June 2024	Further Change Application

Deleted: ¶

Deleted:

Deleted: ¶

Formatted: Font color: Auto

Formatted: Page Footer, Tab stops: Not at 16.98 cm



Table of contents

Chapter	Pages
1 Introduction	1
2 Location of Plans and Assessment	2
2.1 Plans	2
2.2 Assessment.....	2
3 References	3

Deleted:

Deleted: ¶

Formatted: Font color: Auto

Formatted: Page Footer, Tab stops: Not at 16.98 cm



1 Introduction

- 1.1.1 This document has been prepared by AECOM Ltd (“AECOM”) on behalf of Associated British Ports (“ABP”) (“The Applicant”). for the construction, operation and maintenance of a multi-user bulk liquid terminal, which would be located on the eastern side of the Port of Immingham, as well as associated development (collectively termed “the Project”). A part of the associated development is the construction and operation of a green hydrogen production facility for the production of green hydrogen from imported ammonia on site by Air Products BR Ltd. (“Air Products”).
- 1.1.2 This document has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of Regulation 5(2)(m) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (Ref 1-1), which requires:
“Where applicable, a plan with accompanying information identifying any statutory or non-statutory sites or features of the historic environment, including scheduled monuments, World Heritage sites, listed buildings and other historic structures, archaeological sites and registered battlefields, together with an assessment of any effects on such sites, features or structures likely to be caused by the proposed development.”
- 1.1.3 This document has also been prepared in accordance with the Department for Communities and Local Government guidance, ‘Planning Act 2008: Application form guidance’ (Ref 1-2).
- 1.1.4 This document sets out where within the application the information required under Regulation 5(2)(m) can be located. As this document is part of a suite of documents, it should be read alongside and is informed by the other application documents. In particular, this document should be read alongside the Environmental Statement (“ES”) [\[APP-042 to APP-220\]](#).

Deleted: APP-042

Deleted: APP-220

2 Location of Plans and Assessment

2.1 Plans

2.1.1 There are no World Heritage Sites, Scheduled Monuments, Grade I or II* listed buildings, conservation areas, registered parks and gardens or registered battlefields within the 2km study area. This is explained in **Paragraph 14.6.11 of Chapter 14: Historic Environment (Terrestrial) [APP-056]**.

2.1.2 There is a single Grade II listed building present within the study area. This is displayed on **Figure 14.1 [TR030008/APP/6.3 (2)]**. **Appendix 14.B [APP-196]** presents a list of all designated and non-designated heritage assets present within the study area. Non-designated heritage assets are also displayed on **Figure 14.2 [TR030008/APP/6.3 (2)]**.

2.1.3 In addition, **Appendices 14.E – 14.H [APP-119 to APP-202]** present the archaeological assessment undertaken for the Project, including a Written Scheme of Investigation, report on Trial Trench Evaluation, a Geoarchaeological Survey report and a Geophysical Survey report.

2.2 Assessment

2.2.1 An assessment of effects on such historic environment sites and features is provided in **Chapter 14: Historic Environment [APP-056]**.

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Deleted: APP-118

Deleted: APP-119



3 References

- Ref 1-1 The Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009
- Ref 1-2 Department for Communities and Local Government (2013). Planning Act 2008: Application Form Guidance.